[image: image3.png]GOVERNMENT OFFICE
FOR THE NORTH WEST




[image: image2.png]GOVERNMENT OFFICE
FOR THE NORTH WEST





City Tower

Piccadilly Plaza

Manchester

M1 4BE

Tel: 0161 952 4217

Fax: 0161 952 4105

James.pilkington@gonw.gsi.gov.uk
To: Housing Directors or Equivalents
21 August 2007

Further Specified Capital Grant Funding for 2006/07 to Support Mandatory DFG Expenditure  

I refer to my letter of 18 June 2007 in which expressions of interest were invited for funding from the £1,213,000 top-slice we retained.  

It will probably come as no surprise that the total amount bid for (£7 million) far exceeded the amount of resource available.

In allocating the top slice we again considered the numbers of disabled living and attendance allowance recipients in each local authority area and the rationale employed in Department of Health’s Access Systems Capacity Grant.  This fund is aimed at keeping the elderly in their own homes for as long as possible taking into account - age, income and health data.    
This allowed us to target resource at the Local Authorities who we identified as being under resourced during January’s initial allocations.  Successful authorities will be able to claim up to the maximum capital grant specified in the attached Annex 

The arrangements for supporting expenditure on mandatory disabled facilities grant are as set out in the Housing Renewal Grants (Exchequer Contributions) (England) Determination 2007. 

Principal features of the arrangements are as follows:

· Grant may be claimed from DCLG to cover 60% of relevant local authority expenditure on mandatory DFG as set out in paragraph 3 of the determination.  

· Grant will be paid in 1 instalment on 17 September 2007

If you have any queries about the system for claiming specified capital grant through the LOGASnet system please contact Erinyoja.Akarovwe@communities.gsi.gov.uk. I am happy to answer any queries on the basis of the allocations. 

I appreciate that, for those of you who have been unsuccessful, this will be very disappointing news and am sorry that we are unable to provide further resource on this occasion. 

Yours sincerely
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James Pilkington
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE
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